
TROUP COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

POWER WASHING AND WINDOW CLEANING SERVICES 

FOR THE GOVERNMENT SERVICES CENTER COMPLEX 

100 Block of Ridley Ave LaGrange, GA 30240 

ADDENDUM 1 

 

1. Who was the last contractor who performed this service?  What date and the contract 
amount? 

The contract was awarded to Wright Way Pressure Washing of Columbus, GA.  The 
date was 2018.  The contract amount was $23,092.00. 

 

2. What is the budget for the current project? 

Due to the addition of window washing being added to this project, we have not 
established a budget.  

 

3. Will the county’s bucket truck be accessible for the successful bidders use for the 
project? 

No, we have discussed this with the department head and he states the truck is used 
frequently by county employees and will not be available.  Each bidder will need to 
either provide their own equipment or budget for rental of necessary equipment to 
complete the project. 

 

4. Will the tree limbs and bushes be cut back on the county’s property to give access to the 
sides of the building during the cleaning process? 

Yes, our grounds crew has been instructed to trim both the trees and bushes during 
their next visit in 2-3 weeks. 

 

5. Will the City of LaGrange cut back the limbs of their trees along the upper side of the 
building on city property? 

Yes, we have made contact with City of LaGrange officials and requested this be 
performed as soon as possible, prior to the beginning of the cleaning. 



 

 


